(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address) ’

(City/StatelZip/Phone #)

[]Pekur [ war ] man

(Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

INURERFLIA

200201080702

1 9. 1M




A

.
.

Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Maonday, March 21, 2011 12:25 PM
To: 'JB Tarwater'

Subject: RE: EIN number

Attachments: image001 jpg

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

P11000024523

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of sarvice you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided {o you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: JB Tarwater [mailto:jbtarwater@VermeerSoutheast.com]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 4:26 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: EIN number

Landscape Solutions USA, Inc.
80-0692434

J.B. Tarwater

Underground Solutions

Vermeer SouthEast

Cell: 850-232-0866

Office: 850-244-8110

Fax: 850-744-8166
iblarwater@vermeersoutheast.com
www.vermeer.com

V Vermeer

Southeast
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Good morning,

You can reply back to this email with the number and we’ll update our records.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feadback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Flarida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the tevel and guality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Tyrie A. Boyer [mailto:tab3030@bellscuth.net]
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 10:54 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: EIN for Green Leaf Five, LLC

Hi, | have received an EIN from the Feds. What is the best way to "let you know?”

Peggy

Peggy L. Rounds

Legal Assistant

Boyer, Tanzler & Sussman, P.A.
210 E. Forsyth Street
Jacksonville, FL 32202
904.358.3030

This electronic mail contains information that may be Attorney-Client communications, Attorney Work Product or otherwise protected
from disclosure to anyone other than the intended recipient. If you have received this in error please notify the sender immediately by
reply e-mail so that we may correct the internal records and please delete the original message. Any use of such e-mail or the
information contained in it is strictly prohibited,
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